Mark E. Jones, PE

Structural Enaineering and Desian

November 15, 2022

KMB Building LLC
5609 Stewart Rd.
Fuquay-Varina, NC 27603

Ref:  Site Observations and Analysis
4131 Mcdougald Rd.
Lillington, NC
Project No. 21-144

To Whom it may concern;
The above referenced site was observed on November 15, 2022 for the following items:

1. The first pier on each row appears not to be in the center 1/3 of the footing. Right side.

Based on analysis, the conclusions regarding the condition(s) are:

1. The footings for the referenced piers were over excavated to approximately 42-46”
wide. The center of the girder load resting on the pier will still be located in the center
third of the pier. No repair is required.
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Respectfully,
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Mark E. Jones, PE s

6425 Glen Dean Court e Raleigh, NC 27603 ¢ phone: (919) 395-5618



